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From: Cheryl Mills | B6
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 5:31 AM

To: Huma Abedin EELB%ASE IN PART

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D ’

Subject: Fw: North Korea Envoy

‘What should be our process on calls - can we discuss that this am along with your org flow meeting with folks yesterday so I do not in
advertantly cont going to wrong person?

From: H <hdr22(@clintonemail.com>

To: Cheryl Mills

CC: Hillary Clinton <hr15@att.blackberry.net>
Sent: Mon Jan 26 08:29:10 2009

Subject: Fw: North Korea Envoy

Can we get Bob and Rose into transition space? Pls put Kerry and Lugar on call lists so I can ask them to schedule the two of them.

From: "Robert Einhorn"

Date: Mon, 26 Jan 2009 08:11:56 -0500
To: <hdr22(@clintonemail.com>
Subject: RE: North Korea Envoy

Madame Secretary,

1 very much appreciate your intention to push for early confirmation for the entire arms control and nonproliferation team. |:| B5

On the North Korea envoy, I'm available to talk or meet with you whenever you’d like.

Bob
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From: H [mailto:hdr2 2% clintoncmail.com]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 7:44 AM
To: Robert Einhorn

Cc: Cheryl Mills

Subject: Re: North Korea Envoy

Bob,

These are excellent suggestions. Let me think them over and discuss w others, including you so we can make a decision.

Also, T am going to try to push for your entire team to appear before the committee and be confirmed asap. Do you know if everyone
has their paperwork and how quickly can it be submitted? Are there any problems we should address? | would like to see |:X|and Bo
| included. Do you know if because of their Ambassadorial rank, they have to be confirmed? Can you clarify w Cheryl Mills and

Pat Kennedy?

We have so much to do w START, NPT,
CTBT, and all the rest.

From: "Robert Einhorn"

Date: Sun, 25 Jan 2009 21:56:25 -0500
To: <hrl5(@att.blackberry.net>
Subject: North Korea Envoy

Madame Secretary,

You asked for ideas about the North Korea envoy. Kurt Campbell and I have discussed this. Here are several names for your
consideration.

B5
B6
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BS
B6

In addition to these ideas on possible envoys, Kurt and I discussed how to structure and staff the envoy position. An approach that

3
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might work best might be to have |

We’d be happy to discuss any of these issues — personnel and process — with you further.

Bob

Following is |:| email to me:

Thanks for your call. I’d like to speak with you further about the subject matter.
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Whatever comes of this discussion, please know how pleased T am that the Administration has tabbed you for this extraordinary
position.

Best,
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